

Apologies

Sam, Vicki, Talitha, Rachel.

Finance

£2,442 money in but this doesn't include paying out. £166 for name tags, £7.96 joke books, £151 Lottery, Uniform from sumup (not including cash) and PTA £86.47.

Feedback from previous meeting

Lottery ongoing, ticking over. We should push this on newsletters

Welcome picnic – Brilliant, thanks to Jo, £100 raised

Pizza feedback given – multiple orders should be reorganised, as current process is confusing – Raised £183.20. Look into local pizza company that Jo suggested (possibly Brookwood she thinks)

New Roles

Looking for a new shed owner

Future Events

- a. Foreign Currency - ticking over
- b. **Hat and Caps – only one new order as yet. Push this on newsletter as winter coming.**
Sam has suggested, whether we'd be offering a scarf as part of the offering
- c. Grants/Ebay – No new updates on this. Carla to look into the information she got through her door, in regards to charities that work with other charities to help with getting access to grants.
- d. Nearly New / Online Uniform – Going very well, But still lots of stock. Probably relax on this until the new year. Jo to do a stock take. Push a fancy dress sale **and donations of Christmas jumpers push this.**
- e. Jumble Sales – Louise Mouldsdales has suggested. She'd also like to suggest an offering of a FOBS coffee morning. Needs clarity on this.
- f. Bisley Wildlife Calendar – To push as Christmas presents
- g. Disco – Shelf for now
- h. Bisley Joke Book – Not a huge amount have been ordered. Joke submission is 15 October 2021. Turn to teachers to ask for help after this date, and with these, not note kids names' "just to say best of badgers class" jokes for example. Jokes need to be sent to publisher a week to get input into book, then proofed, 2 – 3 weeks to print. Therefore 5-week turnaround time. **Regarding cover – Carla to speak to Kelly**
- i. Happy Bags – All in place. Bags have been sent home
- j. Mufti for FOBS / Crazy Hair Day – Volunteers there for 8/8.15.
- k. Pumpkin Trail – **Not many signed up – but we need to push this newsletter**
- l. Year 6 Cake Sale – Will have to supplement, as such a small year group. Jo and Talitha to organise in advance – Volunteers to be found . Caroline offered to help volunteer in the afternoon.
- m. AGM – 18 November – all in hand.

- n. Mufti for Secret Santa – 19th November
- o. Secret Santa Shop – Carla to lead, Caroline to vice chair. Sarah to print labels, and use bags.
- p. Woking Pantomime - Nearly sold out 100 tickets sold out of 160 tickets. Tickets need to be paid for 15 October.
- q. Afternoon Tea with Santa – Depends on whether we can do the Christmas Fair. Everyone is “zoomed out”. Potentially add on chocolate and alcohol tombola.
- r. Online Christmas Raffle – find a new person to do this, Jo to help / guide
- s. Christmas Cards – Talitha is on the case.